COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY

IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK

SeltGuided Walking Tour
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Welcome to Columbia Universiti)lapsand other materials for $ejuided tours are available in
O 1 the Visitors @nter, located in room 213 of Low Memorial Library. The Visitors Center is op
Monday througtFriday from 9:00 a.m. to 5:080.m. A current Columbia I.D. igequired to enter

al | buil dings except Low Library aivatsitySaur.
guide.A virtual tour and podcast are also available online.

Columbia University was founded in 1754 as King's College by royal charter of King George Il of Englar
is the oldest institution of higher learning in the state of New Yodkthe fifth oldest in the United States.
Founded in 1754 as King's College, Columbia University is today an international center of scholarship,
pioneering undergraduate curriculum and renowned graduate and professional programs. Among the
students and trustees of King's College were John Jay, the first chief justice of the United States; Ale
Hamilton, the first secretary of the treasury; Gouverneur Morris, the author of the final draft of the

Constitution; and Robert R. Livingstpa member of the fiveman committee that drafted the Declaration of
Independence. After the American Revolution, the University reopened in 1784 with a neWw name

Columbia that embodied the patriotic fervor that had inspired the nation's quest for independ

In 1897, the university moved from Fontynth Street and Madison Avenue, where it had stood for fifty yeat
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to its present location on Morningside Heights at 116th Street and Broadway. Seth Low, the president

of tr

University at the time of the ave, sought to create an academic village in a more spacious setting. Charles

Follen McKim of the architectural firm of McKim, Mead, and White modeled the new campus after
Athenian agora. The Columbia campus, Morningside Heights, comprises the krggst collection of
McKim, Mead & White buildings in existence. Other campuses include our Medical Center (Health Scisg
campus) in Washington Heights; Lamdddherty Earth Observatory in Palisades, NY; Nevis Laboratories
Irvington, NY; and Reid Hallin Paris. Baker Athletics Complex is located at West 218th Street g
Broadway.

The University's 16 schools offer courses in academic departments and divisions, covering the ar
sciences, and the professions of architecture, arts, business, yemtigfineering, international affairs,
journalism, law, medicine, nursing, public health, planning and preservation, public affairs and social
Affiliate institutions include Barnard College, Teachers College, Jewish Theological Seminary and U
Theological Seminary.

We begin our tour dtow Memorial Library . The name is a misnomer as the building has not
02 served as a library since Butler Library opened in 1€32lebrated aan example of purely

classical architecture, Low Memorial Library was completed in 1897 avak the first
academic building on the Morningside Heights campillke Low Memorial Library
vestibule is the grand, higiteilinged space outside the Visitors Center, decorated with a statubefaAt
and other traditional symbols of learning.

Today this landmark building functions as the administrative center of the University and the offices of
President and the Provost. Low also serves as the headquarters of the Graduate School oSéigscasd
and the Department of Public Safety.

Continue straight ahead into thew Memorial Library Rotunda . One of the most impressive
03 features of Low is its rotunda topped by the largesgralhite dome in the country and designed

to recall the Pantheon in Rome. The rotunda, originally the Library's main reading room, is n
used for exhibitions and major University events. Built mBoman classical style, Low Library
appears in the New York City Register of Historic Places.

Launched in 2003, Columbia Universityds Worl d
convenes international leaderfsom heads of stat@tleading economic, cultural, and religious figuirde
examine global challenges and explore cultural perspectives.

Exit Low Library. A broad flight of steps descends from Low Library to an expansive plaza, §
04 popular place for students to gathend from there to College Walk, a promenade that bisects

the central campu®f t en consi dered one of Americads
largest privately owned public space in New York Clityvas built to resemble a Greek
amphitheater ahis ideal for outdoor events including concerts, theatrical performances, and fairs. Studen
flock to the plaza steps to sunbathe, socialize, and study, making it in the words of a leading architect, a
"urban beach." Watching over the plazadisiaMater, abronze sculpture by Daniel Chester French, famous
for his statue of Abraham Lincoln at the Lot Memorial in Washington, D.C.

Alma Mater Latin for "nourishing mother," a common term for the college one attéida. Matersits in a
klismos cha, arms stretched upward. In her right hand see@ptemwhich ends in four heads of wheat which
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hold a crown, part of the original seal of King's College. The chair arms each have a lamp which symboli
Sapientia (Wisdom) and Doctrina (Teaching). Anropgle rests oAima Mater'dap. Alma Mater

resembles images of the goddess Minerva, and the owl is her symbol. Several legends and traditions su
the owl. A more updated legend claims that the first incoming undergraduate student to find thHe owl! wi
become class valedictorian.
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Continue down the steps, across College Walk. College Walk was originally West 116th Street and open to
traffic. In 1954, however, U.S. President Dwight D. Eisenhower used his influence to have this section ofl the

street between Amsterdam and Broadwayedds traffic and bricked over in commemoration of the

Uni ver sityo6Eki sbancheonteernnni@dl.umbi abés 15th president,

1953 until he was elected President of the United States, from which he served two terr8584961.
The acquisition of College Walk helped to unify Columbia and created one enclosed campus.

To your right,Dodge Hallis home to Columbia's School of the Arts (founded in 196%);
05 Department of Music; the 688at Kathryn Bache MilleFheatre; the Gabe M. Weiner Music

Master of Fine Arts degrees in the figldf Film, Theatre, Visual Arts, and Writing, as well as

and Arts Library; the Center for Ethnomusicology; the LeRoy Neiman Center for Print Studies;
the Digital Media Center, and the Lifetime Screening Room. The School of the Arts offers

undergraduate majors in Film and Visual Arts and a special program in Creative Writing. The Department of

Music, one of the oldest in the country (founded in 1896), offers a range of instructioddobonal training

in composition and musicology to appreciation and criticism of music as a liberal art. The program provides

many opportunities to perform and presents a series of concerts and colloquia.

Over the years, an eclectic and influential grobipvriters, actors, artists, musicians, composers, filmmakers,

dancers, and architects have attended Columbia. Just some of the illustrious list wdiiede:Allen
Ginsberg, Jack Kerouac, Langston Hughes, Tony Kushner (Wrajels in Americand most recently the
screenplay foMunich), Terrence McNally, Paul Auster, Frederico Garcia LomsasiciansRichard Rogers

and Oscar Hammerstein Il (who met while writing for the Varsity Show of 1920), Ira Gershwin, John

Kander, Emmanuel Ax, pianisbmposer Dick Hyman, Art Garfunkdlauryn Hill, actorsJames Cagney, Ed
Harris, George Segal, Julia Stiles, Jake & Maggie Gyllenhaal, Matthew Fox, Amanddifeesdys Brian
DePalma, Bill Condon, Jiddarmuschand Mario Van PeeblearchitectRobert A.M. Sternchoreographer
Twyla Tharp graduated from Barnard spending her time in the Ba@wluinbia Dance Department; and
recently, all four band members of Vampire Weekend, whose sophomore albuteddabu#l on the
Billboard charts.

Next to Dodge Hall id.ewisohn Hall, home of the School of General Studies, and the Schétlodéssional
Studiesas well as special programs. General Studies, established in 1947, is the undergraduate colle
nontraditional students who have interrupted their education for at least one year after high school or d
college and have chosen to return to higher education to complete a Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Sc
The School ofProfessional Studiesffers full and partime master's degree programs in many establishe
and emerging fields. The Postbaccalaureate Studies program &thibel of Professional Studiesffers
gualified individuals with bachel or 6s d e gtficatess
in over 50 areas of undergraduate and graduate coursesSchioel of Professional Studiealso offers
summer courses for Columbia students and visiting students, high schg@npson New York, Barcelona
Jordan, and the American Language paogrone of the oldest programs in the country for learning Englis
as a second languagen the green in front of Lewisohn, you will firkhe Great God Para bronze statue
by George Grey Barnard. Presented by Edward Severin Clark in 1907, it was origksthed in Paris
where in 1900 it received a gold medal at the Paris exposition. With its base it weighs more than threg
and at the time was the largest bronze figure ever cast. It depicts the god lying on a knoll, playing a reed
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jim_Jarmusch

Earl Hall is Columbia's religious and community service headquarters. Dedicated in 1902,
06 one of the oldest buildings on camplishe fri eze reads: AErect

and learning may go hand in hand and character grow with kngvded @day, this philosophy
manifests itself through the religious offices and the community service officedUniversity
Chaplain and campus ministers have offices here along with more than 50 religious, political, and comn
service groups. Throlg these organizations, over 90Gtudent volunteers working with Columbia's
Communitylmpactprogram, serve more than080 people, addressing community needs for tutoring, soc
service referrals, food, and more.

Next to Earl Hall isMathematics Hall, home to the Math deparent and one of the finest and

largest Math libraries in the world. Dating from the 1890s, Mathematics and Havemeyer |
07 aretwo of the earliest buildings on campus. This former home of the Engineering School ¢
featured aldll-sized steam locomotive inside. The area around Mathematics Hall is known ag
site of the Battle of Harlem Heights. During the American Revolution, George Washingtc
troops staged an important offensive against the British troops here. Thougtiusna@) it revived American
morale after defeats in Long Island and at Kip's Bay. A plaque on the Broadway side of the bui
commemorates the battle.

As you walk by Mathematics Hall, you are now entering the science and engineering section of tie ca
The strength of Columbia’'s science departments is werldwned. Since 1901, when the awards were fir
given, 80 Columbiards including alumni, faculty, adjunct faculty, researchers and administéatarge won

a Nobel Prize at some point in their caseél'hese distinguished scientists, statesmen and authors have
prizes in every field in which an award is given.

The mathematics and science library here have two distinct and separately maintained collections
mathematics holdings cover abpects of pure mathematics, including algebra, number theory, geoms
topology, mathematical statistics, and probability. The library currently subscribes to internati
mathematics serials. The science collection consists of general and multicksgipliaterials in such areas as
the history of science and technology, older scientific periodicals and publicatiocadenaies and learned
societies.
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Havemeyer Hall a National Historic Chemical Landmark, is devoted to the study a

in 1934. Six others who did research here subsequently received the Niakeliftluding
Irving Langmuir, the first industrial chemist to be so honored, in 1932. In front of Haveme
standsScholars Liorsculpted by Columbia College graduate Greg Wyatt.

Havemeyer Room 309 the grand lecture hall in the center of Havemeyemains the signatures
architectural feature of Charles McKim's original design. It has-tfoa@0domed ceiling and skylight, 330
tiered seats, a brasailed gallery and a 4fbot oak demonstration table. Room 309 has been prominen
featured in a nmber of films, includingAwakeningsMalcolm X TheMirror has Two Faces, Spider Man and
Ghostbusters

Before heading to the northwest corner of campus, take a look down the stairs alongside Havemeyer,
lead to theDodge Physical Fitness CenterThis facility, built in 1974 and renovated in 1996, features threg
levels of aerobic and anaerobic exercise equipment, including exercise bicycles, treadmills, stair climbe
nautilus equipment. The Center also has an indoor tatk&lane, 25yard swmming poo) a 3,500seat
basketball arena, as well as squash and racquetball courts.

application of Chemistry, with a strong emphasis on research. Pioneering research condl
here led to the discovery of deuterium, for which Harold Clayton Urey received the Nobel H
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Outdoor sports competitiorsre held atBaker Athletic Complex. Located at 218th Street, the complex
includes the following venues: Lawrence A. Wien Stadium, Kraft Field (football, track and lacros
Robertson Field (baseball), Columbia Soccer Stadium, Columbia Softball Field, Field Hockey compe
venue, Chrys¢ Field House, 1929 Boathouse/Gould Remmer Boathouse (rowing), and the Dick Savitt T¢
Center. Interestingly, Baker Field was the site of the first televised baseball game.

Next to the entrance of the Dodge Fitness Center and directly behind Low Libting idall.
Uris Hall was completed in 1964 and currently serves as the main building for the Colun
Business School, which offers MBA, Executive MBA, and PhD programselss shorterm,

the world and its relationships with global business and academic leaders makes it one
premier school for graduate business edanaiThe School also shares a new building on Amsterdam Aven
with the School of Law. The sculpture in fromtie Curlby Clement Meadmore, was presented to the scho
by Percy Uris, a New York businessman for whom the building is named.

Behind Havemeyer and opened in Fall 2010 is Narthwest Corner Building, which will
10 catalyze interdisciplinary research and education where the frontiers of biology, chemi
physics and engineering and applied science converge. Designed by the Pritzkernpiizg
Spanish architect José Rafael Moneo, Nbbethwest CorneBuilding will connect Chandler
(chemistry) and Pupin (physics and astronomy), Schapiro (engineering), Mudd (engineering and a
science) and Fairchild (biology)Serving as a physical and intellectual bridge, linking laboratories al
maximizing the eady sharing and exchange of ideas, resources and information, the new building
enhance the existing collaborations and stimulate new oNéken fully occupied, the Northwest
CornerBuilding will provide research and education spaceafeommunity 6 250 to 300 interdisciplinary
faculty and students among the 21 laboratoriesaddition, the Northwest Corner Building will house the
Integrated Science Library that combines the formerly separate biology, chemistry, physics & astronom
psychologylibraries, a lecture hall that will seat 170, a class room, and a café. This comprehensive (
demonstrates the University's commitment terstific discovery and teaching.
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Next to the Northwest Corner Building Bupin Hall. Pupin Hall is one oftte centers of physics and
astronomy research in the US and indeed the wiirias designated a national landmark in 1965 by th
Department of the Interior because of important atomic research that took place in this building. The cyc
that performedhe first fission experiment was designed and built here by John Dunning. On January
1939, Dunning and George Pegram split a uranium atom in the building's basement, which led f{
Manhattan Project and later to the development of the atomic boh&later and FM radio were also
invented in Pupin Hall. Atop Pupin is the Rutherford Observatory, named in honor of Lewis Mc
Rutherford, distinguished astronomer and trustee from 1858 to 1884. From this observatory, it is poss
observe the mootihe planets, and occasionally some stars among the twinkling lights of Manhattan.

The Fu Foundation School of Engineering and Applied Science occupies a cluster of building

11 the north end of the campus: tlsehapiro Center for Engineering and Physical Science
Research shared with the Graduate School of Arts and SciencesSéleéey Wintersmith

Mudd building, which is home to the Botwinick Gateway Laboratories, a-efatge-art facility

for computeraided design; the Computer Science Buildiagd Engineering Terrace. The School offerg
bachelors, masters, and doctoral degrees in applied physics and applied mathematics; biomedical engir
chemical engineering; civil engineering and engineering mechanics; computer science; earth
envirormental engineering; electrical engineering; industrial engineering and operatiessihgaechanical
engineering and materials science.

Heading southakes you to th&herman Fairchild Center, home of the Biological Sciences department.
Fairchild is prmarily a biology research facility and has six floors of research laboratories. As you contint
Schermerhorn Hall will be on your left. Construction on Schermerhorn began in 1896. An inscriptio
above the entrance reads "For the advancement of nat@natscBpeak to the earth and it shall teach thee.'
The centers and departments located in this building include: Affoaerican Studies; Anthropology; Art
History and Archaeology; Geology; Psychology; Women's Studies; the Miriam & Ira D. Wallach Fane At
Center, and the Center for Environmental Research and Conservation. Franz Boas founded the nation’
department of anthropology here in 1899. Graduates from this program ingiodeering cultural
anthropologists Ruth Benedict and Margaret MeateBuerhorn is well known in science circles as the site
of Thomas Hunt Morgan's drosophila experiment, which laid the foundation for modern genetics and he
him earn the Nobel Prize in 1933.

Past Schermerhorn, you will arrive Avery Hall. Avery Hall houses Columbia's Graduate
12 School of Architecture, Planning, and Preservation, which was founded in 1881. Mas
degreesare offered in architecture and in specialties such as urban design, urban plan
historic preservation, and real estate alegment. The School also offers a ppsifessional
program the degree in Advanced Architectural Design. Doctoral programs are offered in conjunction with
Graduate School of Arts and SciencBHse film Hitch starring Will Smith was filmed inside Awer

The Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, one of the most comprehensive architectural libraries in
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country, is located here. Its collection includes books and periodicals in architecture, historic preservation,

art history, painting, sculpture, aphic arts, decorative arts, city planning, real estate, and archaeology. T
Avery collection in architecture ranges from the first Western printed book on architecture, L. B. Alber|
De Re Aedificatorig1485), to a broad collection of books on contermapy architectural movements
addition to its collection of architecture and art periodicals numbering over 1,500, it has more than 500
prized drawings, dating from the Renaissance to the present day, and more than 10,000 rare books.
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Thecourtyard behind Avery links four campus buildings. Camglevel entrances to these and

platform several stories above street level.

Fayerweather Hall, constted in 1896 with funds donated by Daniel Burton Fayerweather, i

13 many other Columbia buildings are actually on the third floor since Columbia is built on a

~

D

hidden behind Avery. Fayerweather is one of the buildings that complete a small quadrangle on the northeas

end of the campus. It is home to the History department. Along with traditicees af study, the history
department offers joint programs with the law school, the School of International and Public affairs, as
as the medical school and the School of Public Health.

Walking past Avery, you will find yourself &t. Paul'sChapel. St. Paul's Chapel, designed by
1 4 I. N. Phelps Stokes as a young architect, is a masterpiece ctwanlyethcentury American
religious architecture. Built in 1904 and designated a New York City landmark in 1966,

year,including weekly religious services, weddings, lectures, memorials and concerts. The architectural
is a short Latin cross prolonged at the east by a semicircular apse and at thye avestllted portico of four

well

St.

Paul's Chapel is nondenominata and provides a beautiful space for hundreds of events each

plan

columns. The capitals are adorned with cherub heads by Gutzon Borglum, Mount Rushmore's chief designe
At the ends of the porch stand two bronze torchéres, in the style of the Florentine Renaissance, the last wo!

of modern Forentine sculptor, Arturo Bianchini.

The interior of St. Paul's Chapel features furniture carved in Florence and stained gladesigned by
Maitland Armstrong and John La Farge. The Peace Altar was designed by Glagiaghima. The entire
floor of the building is paved with marble terrazzo in which are set fragments of porphyry, verd antique,
yellow marble. Three windows in the apse, the workAaferican artist John LaFarge, depict St. Paul
preaching to the Athenias.

Perhaps most striking is the chapel's vaulting and dome, executed in alrastavino tiles St. Paul's
church uses Guastavino structural vaulting, a patented system of tiles cre&@pdnigh builder Rafael
Guastavinp who immigrated to the United States in the late nineteenth century. Guastavino tiles can

and

be

found in more than 1,000 buildings worldwide, including Gr&@&whtral Terminal, Carnegie Hall and the




Cathedral of St. John the Divine.

Exit St. Paul's ourtyard and turn left towards the overpass. You will gassll Hall on your

which occupied this site before Columbia began to build the new campus in 188 H&lis
home to La Maison Francgaise. Founded in 1913, La Maison Frangaise is the oldest Fr

15 right. Buell is the only building still remaining from the Bloomingdale Asylum for the Insane,

encl

cultural center established on an American university campus. It is a meeting place for students, scholat

business leaders, polieyakers and those seekiagbetter understanding of the French and Francophone

world. Buell Hall also houses the Temple Hoyne Center for the Study of American Architecture, the Arthur

Ross Architecture Gallery and Columbia's Headquarters for Japanese Architectural Studies awcddAd
Research.

Keep heading towards the overpass, approacRingpsophy Hall. An authentic bronze
16 casting of Rodin's Le Pense(ithe Thinker) stands before the entrance of Philosophy Hall.

Literature, French, and Romance Philology.

Atop the overpass lieRevson Plaza which provides great views of Uptown and Midtown
1 7 Manhattan. The white building on the north side of the plaZaga Italiana, once home to the

oldest Italian department in the country. Casa lItaliana, one of three New York City landma3
on campus, is home tbe Italian Academy for Advanced Studies in America. Founded in 199
on the basis of an agreement between the Republic of Italy and Columbia University, the Academy pror
advanced research in all areas relating to Italian history and society. In adtisieeks to establish a high
level of academic and cultural exchange between Italy and the US.

Styled after Italian Renaissance palaces by McKim, Mead and White, this 1927 building contains a s
library and a fine collection of Italian art and fuuré. The second floor, with a mezzanine, contains a

The building is home to several departments, including Philosophy, English and Comparative

an

rks
1
note:

small




auditorium, the most striking part of which is the ceiling, executed in elaborate gold fresco. A panel on the

south side of the building bears an inscription from Dante that translates "May it be beligleen the
intellect and the truth.” On the plaza in front of Casa ItalianBhieeWay Piece: Pointd®y British artist
Henry Moore. Mounted on a revolving platform, the sculpture was originally designed to rotate, but
stopped during the energy asi®of the early 70's. Further along the plazaTdre Tightrope Walkeboy Kees

was

Verkade and.ife Forceby David Bakalar. Casa Italiana was restored in 1993 based on the designs of Italian

architect Italo Rota of Paris and Milan and Samuel E. White of BkitivWhite & Burtis of New York.

East of Casa ltaliana is theternational Affairs Building (IAB), which opened in 1970. The

(SIPA). Founded in 1946, SIPA offers interdisciplinary masters degree programs in internat

18 International Affairs Building houses Columbia's School of International and Public Affairs

affairs, and in public policy anddministration. Several certificate programs are also offered.

onal

The building houses seven regional institutes, including the Weatherhead East Asian Institute, the Harrime

Institute for the study of Russia and the former Soviet republics, as well as ametsd to the study of
Human Rights, the United Nations, and Urban Research and Policy. The Economics and Political S

cienc

departments, and the Institute for Social and Economic Research and Policy are also located here, as is

Lehman Library for thé&ocial Sciences.

East of IAB stands thécast Campus Residential Center one of the tallest buildings on
1 9 Columbia's campus. This Zlory building is also home to the Center for Career Services, wh

provides students with graduate school, protesdi school, and career counseling. The Ea
Campus building also accommodates guests visiting New York City for Coluelbiad
events. (For more information regarding Guest Accommodations, please c86£2946).

Jerome Greene Hall the main hilding within the Law School complex, has been home to the
20 School of Law since 1960. The School, which was founded in 1858, is one of the oldest in the
United St#es. Its graduates include U.@@Besidents, Supreme Court justices; senators; governors

and other high ranking government officials; leading human rights advocates; legal scho

ch
5t

ars;

entrepreneurs, and other corporate leaders. It is home to many of America's most distinguished leg

academics, and the site of one of the finest law libraries iwahniel.

Max Abramovitz and Wallace Harrison designed the building. Among his many buildings, Harrison
perhaps most widely known for leading an international team of architects that debigrémited Nations
headquarters and many of the seminar roosisié are said to resemble the UN Security Council Room.

The sculpture mounted on the building's west skBklerophon Taming Pegasuwas cast by Jacques
Lipchitz in 1973; it was his last and largest piece. It depicts the mythical tale of Bellertaphiog Pegasus,

the flying horse. This 28n, 5story bronze piece, which was brought across the Atlantic in eight separate

pieces, is one of the largest outdoor sculptures in Manhattan.

Travel down the stairs on the south side of Revson Plamawil find yourself in front ofKent
2 1 Hall. Kent Hall contains a library modeled after the library at Trinity College, Cambridge, w

Hall depicting Justice witther scales and sword dates back to the days when the build
housedthe Law School. Named after Columbia's first law professor, James Kent, the build
now features the C.V. Starr East Asian Library, and the departments of Middle East and East
Languages and Cultures. The Starr Library has one of the major collections on East Asia in the United
and includes books, periodicals, and microfilms of Chinese, Japanese, Korean, Tibetan and Western la

a stainedglass image of Justice designed by J&R Lamb Studios. The cathedral window of K
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materials. Kent is also the administrativante of Student Financial Services and the Registrar. Students ¢an

obtain university 1.D. cards here.

Proceed down College Walk into the southeast corner of carBpush Lawn, now on your
22 right, was the home of the athletic playing fields u@@P2. Columbia alumnus Lou Gehrig
played baseball her@he original design of Columbia did not cont&outh Campus but in

University's sports fields and dormites.

In this quadrangle, you will find yourself surroundedHgmilton, Hartley, Wallach, andJohn Jay Halls
Hamilton Hall, an original McKim, Mead & White building, opened its doors in 1907s named for
Columbia's most famous dropout, Alexandemntiton, who left the college in 1776 to fight in the American

the early part of the twentieth century when the land was acquired, it became the site of the

Revolution, subsequently becoming the country's first Secretary of the Treasury. Hamilton Hall, is home t

Columbia College, one of the most prestigious undergradasti¢éutions in the worldThe College, which
prizes its renowned Core Curriculum, offers programs of study leading to the Bigaily 90subjects and

has multiple dual degree programs as well as a joint degree program with the Juilliard School of Music.

Th

College Dean's offie and the Undergraduate Admissions Office for Columbia College and the Fu Foundation

School of Engineering and Applied Science are located here.

As you walk south, on your left you will pass two undergraduate residenceHealtley and Wallach Halls.
Housing is guaranteed for four years for undergraduate students at Columbia College anBdhedation
School of Engineering & Applied Scienc€olumbia Engineering undergraduates have a unique hous
opportunity in Hartley and Wallach known as Res Thuis program was piloted in fall 2011 and replaced th
Gateway residenti al initiative. Res I nc., al so
24/7 hub where students interested in entrepreneurship live together. It is the onlyhemsipeeresidential
initiative of its kind in the United States. The program has dedicated funding to support ventures
competitions, while allowing students access to formal and informal mentorship from faculty and alumni.

John Jay is a residence hateserved strictly for firsyear undergraduatstudents. Named after Columbia
alumnus Johday, the first Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court, it is also home to Unive
Heal th Services, Di ni ng Ser viuwcanspee mtd thelwindavs d? JohAnc
Jay and see the main dining room, one du@ia's ten dining facilitiesThere are six indoor public eating
spaces on campus located in Lerner Hall, Uris, Dodge Hall, Engineering, North West Corierlitaed
Hall. Reservations are not required, seating is limited. Visitors may purchase or bring lunch.

23 The Graduate School of Journaliswffers an intensivemasters dgree program with
concentrations in broadcast, newspaper, magazine, andedia journalism. The School is also
home to the foremost prizes in journalism, including the Pulitzer Prizes; the Alfred I. duPg

Columbia Awards for broadcast jourrsah; the National Magazine Awards; the Maria Moors

®

Pulitzer Hall is home tothe seconebldest professional school of journalism in the United States.
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Cabot Prizes for reporting on Latin America; the J. Anthony Lukas Prize for book writing, and the Alfred

Eisenstaedt Award for magazine photography. Tleéumbia Journalism Review published here as well.
Pulitzer Hall was built in 1912 with funds donateyl famed publisher Joseph Pulitzer. At the entrance of tf
building stands a bronze statue of Thomas Jefferson, sculpted in 1914 by William Ordway Partridge wh
sculpted the statue of Hamilton in fitoof Hamilton Hall
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,) Closing off the south end of the camp@sitler Library wasbuilt in the Italian Renaissance
L4




style in 1934 by James Gable Roge&spon entering the library, you see a mural portraying Athena wardi
off 2 demong knowledgefighting ignorance and greed. Look for the Manhattan skyline in the backgrou

ng
nd.

It is named for legendary Columbia University President Nicholas Murray Butler, who received the Nobel

Peace Prize for his work on the 1928 Kelldgygand Pact and was instremtal in the development of what is
now the Scholastic Assessment Test (SAT).

Columbia University Libraries is one of the ten largest academic library systeins mation, with holdings
of nearly12 million printed volumes in 2libraries. Butler is ninestories tall and contains 15 sldvels
("stacks") of volumes in the general library alok¢hen school is in session, the library is open 24 hou
everydayCol umbi ads campus iits commoan folseetstadents warking en term gape
while sitting on the steps of Low Library or on a couch in Lerner Hall. There are also approximately
public terminals on campus, including computer labs in Butler and in all of thgdastresidence halls.

Butler is also home to thRare Book and Manuscript Library , which has over 28 million manuscripts,
500,000 rare books, the largest collection of early arithmetic books in the country, and one of the |
archives on Russian and East European émigré culture. The Oral History Research Qffat®Ctdcated

on Bu t"ifleorivtise olflest and largest oral history archive in the world with 8,000 memoirs and ¢
1,000,000 pages of transcript. Our libraries can borrow materials for students and faculty from repos

s
s
365

Arges

wver
torie

throughout the world The Columbia University Library System is a founding member of the Research

Libraries Group (RLG), an international alliance of universities, national libraries, public libraries
i mportant archives. Col umb i a étgdents accesd to thenNew York Cityy
Public Library system, the second largest in the country after the Library of Congress.

Also notable are the names of eighteen great writers that scroll across the top of Butler Library, most of
are read byndergraduate students. They are as follows: Homer, Herodotus, Sophocles, Plato, Aris
Demosthenes, Cicero, Vergil, Horace, Tacitus, St. Augustine, St. Thomas Aquinas, Dante, Cery
Shakespeare, Milton, Voltaire, and Goethe. Panels under g flmnt windows are inscribed with the
names of twentjour American statesmen and authors.

Continuing west brings you tcAlfred Lerner Hall . Alfred Lerner Hall Columbia's student

and
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2 5 center, serves students' needs conveniently in one location and is a central area of activ
campus.Bernard Tschumi, former dean of the Graduate School of Architecture, Planning

and




Preservation, in association with Gruzen Samton Architects desighed b ui | di ng. The |bu
glass walls and ramps were paired with contextual corner elements that mirror the major design of the campt

Lerner houses the Offices of Financial Aid, Multicultural Affairs, Student Development and ActivigieterC

for Student Advising, the university bookstore, student government offices, the radio station, all studen

mailboxes, a black box theater, a 1,5@at auditorium, a cinema, two dining facilities, a Citibank, and more.

Many of the over 500 studenlubs, organizations, and initiatives (which are all studantor studented,
and universityfunded) are based here.

Lerner is also home of the TIC, Ticket and Information Center, sponsored by CU Arts. Created in 2004 b
President Bollinger, CU Arts mis to make the arts part of the experience of every Columbia student's

education and to promote lifeng involvement in the arts through. This initiative allows Columbia students

and affiliates the exclusive opportunity to purchase advance tickets @wlathbia campus performances ang

events, in additional to exclusive discounted tickets for Broadway shows, concerts and even sporting events

the city.

To the left of Lerner hall standSarman Hall, another firstyear residence halFamous Columbiang/ho
have | ived in Carman incl ude JuWalkng®ithi towars the c€ried |0
of campus, you will pasBurnald Hall on your left. This residence hall is named for Royal Blackler Furnal
Columbia College Class of 1901. Attugh now primarily a firsyear residence hall, it was once a women'
graduate residence hall and later a dormitory for Law students. In the TioweTaine Mutinywritten by
Herman Wouk, (Class of 1934), the protagonist, Willie Keith lived in Furnald Ha

(28X

Morningside Heights the neighborhood that surrounds the Universityome of the most

between 108 St. and 128 St. and is a vibrant, vital center of social, cultural, and intellectugal

hand in hand: Jack Kerouac and Allen Ginsberg did a lot of their writing at the West ButtH-itzgerald
lived on Claremont Avenue, and William Burroughs lived on"™ $freet. Isaac Asimov, Langston Hughes
and Zora Neale Hurston all lived in Morningside Heights and Simon and Garfunkel met here as well.

Morningside Heights is one ofthed¢ y0s most architecturally dist]

5

* elevated spots on Maattan Island. It encompasses the area on the West Side of Manhattan

energy. Morningside is also a residential academic community where living and learning go

n

nineteenth century, several institutions relocated to this upper Manhattan plateau where sizable plots we

available. In 1887 Episcopal Bishop Henry Potter announced plans fasribiuction of a great cathedral at

the edge of the plateau. The cathedral, St. John The Divine, was soon followed by Columbia College, S

Lukeds Hospital and | ater by Teachers Coll ege,

B

the Rivers de Chur c h. Thus, Morningside Heights became
medical, and religious foundations, and was appropriately dubbed "the Acropolis of New York." Later Bank

Street College of Education and Manhattan School of djmned the Morningside Heights collection of
world-class institutions also leading to the spfh title of "Academic Acropolis." Both Riverside and

Morningside Park, which border the neighborhood on its east and west sides, were designed by Fagderick L

Olmsted, wio also designed Central Park.

Though Columbias its biggest and perhaps best known resident, Morningside Heights is also home to Bank
Street College, the Cathedral of St. John the Divine, Grant's Tomb, Interchurch Center, Internatiseal Hou

the Jewish Theological Seminary, Manhattan School of Music, Riverside Churdlyk8ts Hospital and
Union Theological Seminary to name a few local attractions.

* Encompassing most of northern Manhattan above 106th Street in the east and 110th Street at



125th Street in the west, Harlem is home to a fairly sizeable segment of New York's -Aimesitan and

Hispanic communities. East of 5th Avenue and north of 186@tket lies East Harlem, west of Fifth Avenue is

central Harlem bounded by 110th street to the south and Morningside Avenue, St. Nicholas Avenu
Edgecombe Avenue to the west and the Harlem River to the north.

There is much to see in HarlenThe neghborhood includes some outstanding architecture, several landm
historic districts, renowned churches, and cultural institutioasiong them the Studio Museum of Harlem
and the Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture, the world's leadinghrdaeiity devoted to the
preservation of materials on the global African diaspora.

Walking down 125ttStreet you will hear Wolof, Haitian patois, and "Spanglish.” Added to the mix inclu
suited professionals who work in the Adam Clayton Powell Jr. State Office Building and concert fans hé
to the world famous Apollo Theatelf. you walk far enough (ahd 7 blocks), you'll run into President
Clinton's office on Lenox Ave.

Harlem is perhaps best known as home to some of America's greatest musicians, artists and writers.
winning poet Langston Hughes (attended Columbia for a year), novelist Zota Negston (Barnard &
Columbia graduate), W.E.B Dubois (one of the founders of the NAACP) and musicians like Louis Armst
and Duke Ellington were just some of the names to emerge from the Harlem Renaissance. This fort
emerging writers and artistedt grew out of the Roaring Twenties also saw famed artists such as Jz
Lawrence, Romare Bearden, and Archibald Motley. The Renaissance was a literary and political movi
with links to Africa, Europe, the Caribbean and other parts of the world

Harlem remains a very vibrant community. It is enjoying an economic and cultural renaissance, and with
come a renewed interest in the sights and sounds the area has to offer. In fact, it's now the third most
tourist destination in the city, aft€imes Square and Wall Street.

Thank you for joining us on this visit to Columbia's Morningside campus. We hope you enjoyed your to
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you have further questions, please drop by the Visitors Center in 213 Low Library, email

visitorscenter@columbia.edw call us at (212) 854900.




Riverside Drive

Riverside Drive

L

122nd Street

=
o
£
o
=
(]
=

120th Street

Claremont Avenue

115th Street

114th Street

olutia Alumni 113th Street

112th Street

TE

Broadway

Broadway

=
\

122nd Street

"It 13

121st Street

122nd Street

121st Street

120th Street 120th Street
. [0 uuumvuuum L0
4 Pupin -2 = Mudd
Schapiro
o
! | =
@z
5 University = -
= Ha- E
c = -
=2
O = };
Havemeyer Uris Schermerhorn

118th Street

SO E
=

@

ST

Fayerweather

®
®

Casa
Italiana

®

Philosophy

@ Greene

111th Street

L]

Riverside Drive

110th Street

/]

Broadway

Walls and fences

113th Street 113th Street
=
m ap Leg end
112th Street -
=
I ]
111th Street |:| Upper level paths

0 (1]
>

Stairways

East Campus

w i

Walking Touregend

1) Visitors Center
2) Low Library
3) Low Rotunda
4) Low Plaza
5) Dodge Hall
6) Earl Hall
7) Mathematics Hall
8) Havemeyer Hall
9) Uris Hall
10) Northwest Corner Buildi
Pupin Hall
11) Mudd Building
12 Avery Hall
13 Fayerweather Hall
1St DXOfV &KDS
15 Buell Hall
16) Philosophy Hall
17 Revson Plaza
Casa ltaliana
18 International Affairs Build
19 East Campus
20 Jerome Greene Hall
21 Kent Hall
22 South Lawn
23 Pulitzer Hall
24) Butleribrary
25 Alfred Lerner Hall
* Morningside Heights
*Harlem
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